
CO 6 7 1612 6 U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2019-00183 Doc No. C06716126 Date: 04/2 4/2019 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 

Teresa: 

Clear for S/P. 

Zadrozny, John A <ZadroznyJA@state.gov> 

Friday, March 1, 2019 10:24 AM 

Ball, Teresa S <BallTS@state.gov>; Eggleston, Brett A <EgglestonBA@state.gov>; 
Socha, Laurence J <SochaLJ@state.gov>; M_Clearance <M_Clearance@state.gov>; 
P/WHA Duty Officer <P-WHADuty@state.gov>; Webb, Roger C <WebbRC@state.gov>; 
Bentley, Pamela J <BentleyPJ@state.gov> 

CAPRESSREQUESTS <CAPRESSREQUESTS@state.gov>; SP _Staff Assistants 
<SP_ StaffAssistants@state.gov> 

RE: CA- VO - 2018 Refusal Data Release 2-27-19 

[RELEASE IN FULL] 

John A. Zadrozny 
Policy Planning Staff (S/P) 

Office of the Secretary 

U.S. Department of State 

w: (202) 647-0531 

c: (202) 341-1829 

Official 
UNCLASSIFIED 

From: Ball , Teresa S <BallTS@state.gov> 

Sent: Friday, March 1, 2019 10:16 AM 

[REVIEW AUTHORITY: Barbara Nielsen, Senior Reviewer] 

To: Eggleston, Brett A <EgglestonBA@state.gov>; Zadrozny, John A <ZadroznyJA@state.gov>; Socha, Laurence J 

<SochaU@state.gov>; SP _Staff Assistants <SP _StaffAssistants@state .gov>; M_Clearance <M_Clearance@state.gov>; 

P/WHA Du ty Officer <P-WHADuty@state .gov>; We bb, Roger C <WebbRC@state.gov>; Bentley, Pamela J 

<BentleyPJ@state.gov> 

Cc: CAPRESSREQU ESTS <CAPRESSREQU ESTS@state.gov> 

Subject: CA - VO - 2018 Refusal Data Release 2-27-19 

Dear all: 

Requesting clearance on the attached press guidance relating to the re lease of visa refusal data for 2018. 

Regards, 

Teresa 

Teresa Ball • Information Officer• Consular Affairs • Policy Coordination and Public Affairs 
202-485-6151 I BallTS@state.gov I CAPRESSREQUESTS@state.gov 

Official 
UNCLASSIFIED 
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